
County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
800 E. Overland Room 300 

El Paso, Texas 79901 
(915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

ADDENDUM q 

All Interested Proposers 

Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician 

March 9 2010 

Subject: RFP #09-091, RFP - Long Term Plan and Utilization of all or 
Portions of Ascarate Park. 

Bid opening has been extended to  Wednesday, March17,2010 
a t  2:00 p.m. 

The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above 
referenced proposal; the response to the following question: 

The material in the attachments are the in-house drawings of the 
irrigation system and the purple pipe system and the data on our well 
production. The drawings are keyed to the map. The map shows the 
alphabetical keys that link the drawing to the location of the systems. 

Could we have copies of the Plans Irrigation or Irrigation System? 



2. Could we have copies of the Map of the treated water pipeline? 

We have an in-house redriqg of thplfpelzne d y .  phase view 
attacfimmt d a th webrite at x ? r w . e _ v c ~ . c u m  c&k on 
2?h& & N o r e  and-chk attachnumt A 

Could we have copies of the Diagnosis of existing water pumps and 
record of cost or consumption? 

We can onCyprovfdZ a one year ofthepuny f7tf-m 
p h e  view attach- d & th website at w w w . q v c o p ~ . c ~  
c&& on ~fh h %me a d c & k  attacfimmt A 

Could we have copies of the Topographic map of the park? 

Could we have copies of the Lifting plant and building facilities in the 
park? 

We canprovfd2 as 6uUtghm on new stmcctures d y .  
T&ase view attacfi- A on the website at www.epcopnty.com 
cCick on ~ i a 5  & N o r e  andcCi& a - t t a c f i ~  A 

6. This refers to that building i s  not included in the proposal? ' The 
County leases a building known as the former Western Playland ticket 
in Ascarate Fishing Club. The fishing Club headquarters of fish in the 
park events Kids". 

2% County  bases t f ib  hf&d%ngj to tlie Ascarate YYsfiing ClirG, 
c l i  has f i r  oneyear extensions a t/ ie 6uWing beginning 
on octo6er 1,zoog. 

7 -  Can we consider the use of this parking area when the County doesn't 
have activities? 

yes. County w~~ use oftliepar&ikg area as h g  as it 
h e s  not cm$&t with a Coumty symmeduse. 

8. At  this point, we must understand that if our project estimates an 
investment above $100,000.00, we need to follow this point? "Ifthe 
proposa/ to&/! more Man $lOO,OOO.OO and ove4 tfie proposer sba// furnish a certified wshiers 
check made payable to the County of El Pax, or a good and suffiuent bid bond in the amount of 



5% of the toial contract prices and execute with a surety company authorized to do business in the 
State of Teuas. The bid bond must be included with the bid at the time of the opening." 

yes. If y02mproposdtotu6 $~oo,ooo.oo or more, a 6 L t 6 a n d m  
casliim-s cliecbfiom a company awtltorizedto db business in tlie 
State @lexas wwibe requ l reduym Gidoplening. 

Do we consider the Pool, Lakes, and Baseball fields as part of the 
proposal? 

?lie County wtltcmidiir any r e a s ~ ~ p ' o p o s a C t l i a t  inclkd2s tfie 
pool; lbhe or 6 a E f i f i .  Ihe Countyprofii6bts tfie use of motor boats 
on th Me. 
What are the expectations of the County of El Paso in terms of revenue 
or profitability of the project like this? Could we have an idea? 

7h.e County fias same res l r i c tbm m h it canstructure any 
concesrh because of '3ufe liarbor"provLr.lons relhtedto bond 
imgravements at t f iepark  These restrktions may not to  th 
f- Westem Phyhnds i te  as it was a diiwete operation. fm mdny 
years andthe Cou.nty spent no s@@cant 6ondfUd on thir syec* 
area. 

Can we consider some special support as free payment of water, 
energy and others like taxes( As Wimpuesto Predial" in Mexico)? 

AEsoCkttatimrs maypropose a m y r i d o f  o p t h m  to  this 
venture s u s t a i d h  for the County andprofla6k fm the Y&. A 
v& mayp-oyose whteyer r e q u ~ ~ s  it may have of th County 
of ECTaso aspartners in this 6usCness rehtibmhip. Mo f f k -s  are ncliject 
to  apprwalof tfie county of Elpaso. 

May we know the terms or conditions that have previously operated 
Concessions like this? 

Westm ~GzyGzdInc., in th kt acliikndim andarnendent to its 
canCYact,yaMa sum equalto tenyercent (10%) of th gross annd 
revenues h r i v e d t h j  Concessionaire am the operatimL of th entire 
coneessiongr~cmdi inclusive of alT i d d e ~ u ~ d u r e a s  of 
C O ~ C ~ S S ~  F 

Please clarify; "The County contracts with a concessionaire to manage a 
small concession that includes canoe and paddleboat rentals." 



T b  County  is soCiCiMqg a concessionaire to replhce thpreviozcs 
concessimmire at the ghe Sia; the mack 6ar at t l i epmk 56s c m e s s i o n  
incCudkF 6oat andcrmoe rent&. 

Do we need to be on the Vendors list before we submit the proposal? 

No. Nizase suhzitpvoposdeven g y o u  are not a registeredrendbr 
a aa County ?I& at. 

Are there any stipulations with the County about sewing alcoholic 
beverages? 

The Cauntygroh~i t .  &hCconsurm+ in t h y a r k  except 
during syecidevents. ym t h e  events, t& host mganizatimtpays aper  
dky ~ e n t d f e e ,  mwt fence th area w h e  &ohCL c~zsumed o6tain a 
f3WCpemzttt a d h e  security apremises. T h  C o u ~ p e m n f t s  its 
g o ~ c o w s e  concessionutre to s eEakoMat  tlie cCi-e. 

Is the amount for the concession entirely up to us and determine based 
on our sales or do you all have a minimum lease payment? 

%proposer shlT& a n  offw f m  t h  County's c m W a t i o n  
6medon a Gustrtessphn 

17. On the checklist it calls for the signing of the Bidding Schedule? Can 
you clarify? 

It wouliC6e tfie -0S.A.C SC3EIM,'UCE mpuge  2. 

18. May the proposal be made by a Mexican company or a person or group 
of people? 

mproposer  must 6e a 6usiness entity recognizedin Texas 
( i d i v N i p a ~ s t i i p ,  cmpmathn, etc) a n d t h y  mut 6e aut-ed 
to cMZdit business tn f e x u  andin  goodstanding with th Secretary of 
state andfexac ~mpt roakr .  

19. The pages that make up our proposal must each be signed? 

M y  thepalges fndicatedtfwt must contain a signature. 



What kind of concessions and their features are currently on the 
Ascarate Park? 

W e  fuzve a concession at the golJcaurse a d a r e  seekiqy a 
cmessimiaire fm thepark 

Where can I find the attached Cash Flow Projection Worksheet? 

% wmkfieetp'ovfd2dCF toproject start ug costs. d cash fh 
projection w m h h e t  is availb6h as attachment 1 on tlie we6site at 

omnt.v.com c&& on Bidi 6k Nore a n d c h k  attacfiment 1. 


